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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff
Sent: Wednesday 7 December 2022 14:14
To: EIAportal@housing.gov.ie
Subject: D0052-02 Irish Water - Review Application for Mallow, Co Cork
Attachments: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam  
 
Please note an Irish Water Waste Water Discharge (WWD) licence review application was received, by the EPA, on 6 
December for the agglomeration called Mallow.  The EPA Reg No for this licence review application is D0052‐02.   An 
EIAR has been submitted as part of the WWD licence review application and the EIA Portal Confirmation Notice is 
attached ‐ Portal ID: 2022231.  
 
The relevant application documents for this application can be found at the following link on the EPA Website 
Environmental Protection Agency (epa.ie) 
 
Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
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ATTACHMENT B.4.4: 

EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION NOTICE 



 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

From: Housing Eiaportal
To: Sheelagh Flanagan
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022231
Date: Monday 5 December 2022 10:12:59

Dear Sheelagh,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 05/12/2022 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 05/12/2022 under EIA Portal
ID number 2022231
and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022231

Competent Authority: Environmental Protection Agency

Applicant Name: Irish Water

Location: Mallow WwTP, Ballyellis, Mallow, Co Cork

Description: Following a Waste Water Discharge Authorisation examination by the EPA on
30th June 2021, it was recommended that a Waste Water Discharge Authorisation (WWDA)
application was prepared and submitted to the EPA for
determination.

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 05/12/2022

Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

——

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus
Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

——
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